

EXHIBIT G
BY-LAWS OF
HATTERAS HIGH OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

NAME AND PURPOSES

Section 1 - The name of the Corporation shall be Hatteras High Owner's Association, Inc., and is sometimes referred to in these By-laws as the Corporation.

Section 2 - Hatteras High Owner's Association is a non-profit Corporation organized under the laws of the State of North Carolina.

Section 3 - The purpose or purposes for which the Non-Profit Corporation is organized are:

- (a) To manage and operate Hatteras High Condominium, a condominium established, or to be established, by filing the Declaration therefore in the Office of the Register of Deeds of Dare County and to that end:
 - (i) To make and collect assessments against members to defray the costs, expenses and losses of the Condominium.
 - (ii) To use the proceeds of assessments in the exercise of its powers and duties.
 - (iii) To maintain, repair, replace and operate the Condominium property.
 - (iv) To purchase insurance upon the Condominium property and insurance for the protection of the Association and its members.
 - (v) To reconstruct improvements after casualty and to further improve the property.
 - (vi) To make and amend reasonable regulations respecting the use of the property in the Condominium and Time Share Ownership.
 - (vii) To contract for the management of the Condominium and to delegate to such manager all powers and duties of the Association except such as are specifically required by the Declaration to have approval of the Board of Directors or the membership of the Association.
 - (ix) To contract for the management or operation of portions of the common and surplus elements susceptible to separate management or operation, and to lease such portions, including those units subject to Time Share Ownership.
 - (x) To employ personnel to perform the services required for proper operation of the Condominium.
- (b) To perform and do any and all other acts permitted by the Non-Profit Corporation Act of the North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 55A, necessary or desirable for the conduct and continuation of the management, operation and development of a condominium pursuant to the Unit Ownership Act of the North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 47A.

ARTICLE II

OFFICES

Section 1 - Principal Office. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located at Resort and Condominium Properties, Inc. 3608 N. Croatan Highway, P. O. Box 1917, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948.

Section 2 - Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation, which by law is required to be maintained in the State of North Carolina, shall be located at 3608 N. Croatan Highway, P. O. Box 1917, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 17948 or at such other place within the State of North Carolina as may, from time to time, be fixed and determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 3 - Other Offices. The Corporation may have other offices at such places, either within or outside the State of North Carolina, as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine, or as the affairs of the Corporation may require.

ARTICLE III

MEETING OF MEMBERS

Section 1 - Place of Meetings. All meetings of members shall be held at the place designated in the notice of such meeting, within or outside the State of North Carolina, or if no place is designated in said notice, the meeting shall be held at the principal office of the Corporation.

Section 2 - Annual Meetings. The annual meeting of the members for the election of directors and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come before the meeting shall be held at _____ o'clock _____ on the _____ in _____ in each year, if not a legal holiday, and if a legal holiday, then on the next secular day following.

Section 3 - Substitute Annual Meeting. If the annual meeting shall not be held on the day designated by these By-Laws, a substitute annual meeting may be called in the manner provided for the call of a special meeting in accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of this Article II, and a substitute meeting so called shall be designated as and shall be treated, for all purposes, as the annual meeting.

Section 4 - Special Meetings. Special meetings, general or phase, of the members may be called at any time by the President, or any member of the Board of Directors, or by any member pursuant to the written request of the holders of not less than ten percent (10% of all the undivided interest in the common elements of the Condominium, if a general members meeting, or if a phase meeting, by any member pursuant to the written request of the holders of not less than ten percent (10%) of the undivided interest in the common elements of each affected phase.

Section 5 - Types of Meetings. All meetings called or held shall be designated as either a general meeting of members or a phase meeting of members. A general meeting of members shall be for the purpose of considering any matter or matters properly before the members and affecting all phases of the Condominium, as determined by the Board of Directors of the Association. A phase meeting shall involve only matters rightfully before the members appurtenant to a particular phase, or phases, but less than all phases, of the Condominium, as determined in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors of the Association, provided, no matter may come before a phase meeting which may impair or discriminate against the rights or interests herein of the members of any phase not represented, nor may any matter involving surplus property be brought before a phase meeting. Any action taken at a phase meeting shall be subject to the approval of the entire Board of Directors, or any appropriate

committee thereof, as to the effect of said action against the rights and interests of any members of a phase not represented thereat.

Section 6 - Notice of Meetings. Written or printed notice stating the time and place of a meeting of members, general or phase, shall be delivered, personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President, the Secretary or other person authorized to call such meeting, to each member entitled to vote at such meeting, not less than ten (10) nor more than fifty (50) days prior to the date of such meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be directed to each member at the address of such member as set forth on the records of the Corporation, except that if any member shall have filed with the Secretary a written request that notices intended for such member be mailed to some other address, then all notices to such member shall be mailed to the address designated in such request. In the event the members of a co-owned unit have appointed a representative in their stead, said notice shall be mailed only to the named representative at his designated address so long as the appointment shall be in effect. The representative, and not the Association, shall thereafter have the obligation to advise, or not, the members he represents of the forthcoming meeting.

A statement of the business to be transacted at an annual or substitute annual meeting of members need not be set forth in the notice of such meeting, except that if any matter is to be considered or acted upon, other than the election of directors, of which the vote of members, is required under the provision of the North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation Act, then a specific statement thereof shall be set forth in such notice.

In the case of a special meeting, the notice shall set forth the nature of the business to be transacted.

If a meeting shall be adjourned for more than thirty (30) days, notice of such adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting, and if the adjournment shall be for less than thirty (30) days, no notice thereof need be given, except that such adjournment shall be announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken.

Notice of a meeting need not be given if each member entitled to notice thereof shall, in person, or by attorney or representative thereunto duly authorized, waives notice thereof in writing, either before or after such meeting.

Section 7 - Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by statute, or by the Charter of the Corporation or by these By-Laws, the presence in person or by proxy of sufficient members, or their appointed representative, who own not less than fifty percent (50%) of the undivided interest in the common elements of the Condominium for a general meeting, or not less than fifty percent (50%) of the undivided interest in the common elements of a particular phase for a phase meeting, shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 8 - Voting. At each meeting of members, the member or members, or their elected representative, who own one dwelling unit shall have one vote, collectively, in the affairs of the Corporation, and all questions, except as otherwise provided by statute or by the Charter of the Corporation, or by these By-Laws, shall be determined by a majority of the votes so cast by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the unit owners, present or represented, and entitled to vote at the phase or general meeting, as the case may be.

When any unit is owned as tenants in common or as tenants by the entirety, said tenants may determine between or among themselves how the vote they are entitled to shall be cast, but the Chairman of a meeting of the Association shall not accept any division of a vote that said owners would otherwise be entitled to cast if said tenants do not agree between or among themselves

by at least a two-thirds (2/3) majority on how their vote should be cast.

Whenever the decision of the tenants in common or tenants by the entirety of a co-owned unit is required upon any matter which is the subject of a members meeting (whether a phase meeting or general members meeting) before the Association, the Board of Directors of the Association shall be authorized to recognize a duly appointed representative of said tenants. A duly appointed representative of said tenants may be elected upon a two-thirds (2/3) majority interest of the owners of said unit. Any representative so elected shall serve until such later time as his successor is elected. Any co-tenant shall have the right to call for an election as among the other co-tenants of a unit to remove an elected representative, at any time, or to fill a vacancy of a resigning representative. Notice of the authority and appointment of the representative shall be given in writing to the Association executed by the tenants of the unit representing a two-thirds (2/3) majority interest. Such notice given the Association shall remain in effect until such time as subsequent notice to the contrary is given in like manner.

Any member entitled to vote may vote by proxy, provided that the instrument authorizing such proxy to act shall have been executed in writing by the member or his duly authorized attorney. No proxy shall be valid after the expiration of eleven (11) months from the date of its execution, unless the person executing it shall have specified therein the length of time it is to continue in force or limits its use to a particular meeting, and in any event, no proxy shall be valid after ten (10) years from the date of its execution. Each instrument designating a proxy shall be exhibited to the Secretary of the Meeting and shall be filed with the records of the Corporation.

Section 9. Informal Action by Shareholders. Any action which may be taken by the members at a meeting thereof may be taken without a meeting if consent in writing, setting forth the action taken, shall be signed by all of the persons, or their authorized representatives, who would be entitled to vote upon such action at a meeting and filed with the Secretary of the Corporation and shall be filed in the corporate minute book in like manner as minutes of a meeting. Any such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the members, or their representatives.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1 - General Powers. The property, affairs and business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors.

Section 2 - Number, Term of Office and Qualifications. The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist of the number set forth in these By-laws. In no event shall there be fewer than three Directors. Each Director shall continue in office until the annual meeting of members held next after his election and until his successor shall have been elected and qualified, or until his death, or until he shall resign, or shall have become disqualified, or shall have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

The Developer shall have control of and the right to appoint and remove the Board of Directors thereof, or any officer or officers until the earliest to occur of (i) the expiration of seven (7) years after the date of the recording of the Original Declaration, (ii) the date of which units equal to three-fourths (3/4) of the proposed maximum developable units (as defined in the Declaration) have been conveyed by the Developer, or (iii) the surrender by the Developer of the authority to appoint or remove members of the Board of Directors and officers, by an express amendment to the Declaration and these By-Laws executed

and recorded by the Developer. Upon the expiration of the aforesaid period, the Developer's right to appoint and remove members of the Board of Directors and officers shall automatically pass to the members of the Association and the members thereof shall elect the Board of Directors and undertake the responsibilities of the Association.

Section 3 - Election of Directors. Subject to the right of the Developer in Section 2 of this Article, and except as provided in Section 6 of this Article III, the directors shall be elected at the annual meetings of members and the persons who shall receive a plurality of votes cast on a single ballot that includes the names of all the nominees for directors shall be the elected directors. If prior to voting for the election of directors, demand therefor shall be made by or on behalf of any members entitled to vote at such meeting, the election of directors shall be by ballot.

Section 4 - Removal of Directors. Any of the directors may be removed from office, with or without cause, by a vote of members owning a majority of the percentages of the members' undivided interest in the common elements entitled to vote at an election of directors provided.

If the authorized number of directors shall be decreased or increased as permitted by these By-laws, no incumbent director shall have his term then in effect shortened.

Section 6 - Vacancies. A vacancy in the Board of Directors shall be filled only by election at an annual meeting of members or at a special meeting. In the event the members shall not elect a successor within ninety (90) days of the vacancy, a successor Director may be elected by the majority of the remaining Directors. Directors need not be residents of the State of North Carolina or members of the Corporation.

Section 7 - Compensation of Directors. The Board of Directors may not cause the Corporation to compensate directors for their services as directors, but it may provide for the payment by the Corporation of all expenses incurred by directors in attending regular and special meetings of the Board.

Section 8 - Committee. The Board of Directors may, by the vote of a majority of the directors in office, designate one or more committees, each of which shall consist of two or more directors, which committee, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and may exercise all of the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation, but the designation of such committees and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board of Directors or any individual director of any responsibility or liability imposed upon it or him by law.

A committee appointed pursuant to this Section 8 shall have no authority as to: the dissolution, merger or consolidation of the Corporation, the amendment of the Charter of the Corporation, the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the property of the Corporation, the designation of any such committee, the filling of vacancies on the Board of Directors or on any such committee, the amendment or repeal of the By-Laws, the adoption of new By-Laws or the amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board of Directors which by its terms shall not be so amendable or repealable.

ARTICLE V

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1 - Regular Meetings. A regular annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held immediately after, and at the same place as the annual meeting of members. In addition, the Board of Directors may provide by resolution for the holding of additional regular meetings.

Section 2 - Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the President, Vice-President or any director.

Section 3 - Place of Meetings. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at the principal office of the Corporation, except that such meetings may be held at such other place, within or outside the State of North Carolina, as may be designated, in a duly executed waiver of notice of such meeting, or as may be otherwise agreed upon in advance of the meeting by a majority of the directors.

Section 4 - Notice of Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice.

Special meetings shall be called on not less than two (2) days prior to notice. Notice of a special meeting need not state the purpose thereof and such notice shall be directed to each director at his residence or usual place of business by mail, cable, telegram or may be delivered personally. The presence of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of that meeting except only when such director attends the meeting solely for the purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business thereat, on the ground that the meeting has not been lawfully called, and does not otherwise participate in such meeting.

Section 5 - Quorum and Manner of Acting. A majority of the number of directors then in office shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business at any meeting of the Board of Directors.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Section, the act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.

The vote of a majority of the number of directors holding office shall be required to adopt a resolution appointing a committee pursuant to Section 8 or Article III of these By-Laws.

Section 6 - Informal Action of Directors. Action taken by a majority of the Directors without a meeting shall constitute Board action if written consent to the action in question is signed by all the directors and filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board, whether done before or after the action so taken.

Section 7 - Resignation. Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President or Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or if no time is specified therein, at the time such resignation is received by the President or Secretary of the Corporation unless it shall be necessary to accept such resignation before it becomes effective, in which event, the resignation shall take effect upon its acceptance by the Board of Directors. Unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of any such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS

Section 1 - Number of Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, one or more Vice-Presidents, a Secretary and a Treasurer, and such other officers as may be appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of this Article V. Any two offices, or more, may be held by one person, except the offices of President and Secretary, but no officer shall sign or execute any document in more than one capacity.

Section 2 - Election, Term of Office and Qualifications. Each officer, except such officers as may be appointed in

accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of this Article V, shall be chosen by the Board of Directors and shall hold office until the later of (i) the annual meeting of the Board of Directors held next after his election and (ii) the date his successor shall have been duly chosen and qualified, or until his death, or until he shall resign, or shall have been disqualified, or shall have been removed from office.

Section 3 - Subordinate Officers and Agents. The Board of Directors from time to time may appoint other officers or agents, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board of Directors may delegate to any officer or agent the power to appoint any subordinate officers or agent and to prescribe his respective authority and duties.

Section 4 - Removal. Any officer elected or appointed may be removed by the persons authorized to elect or appoint such officer whenever in their judgment the best interest of the Corporation will be served thereby. The removal of any person from office shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. Election or appointment of an officer or agent shall not of itself create contract rights.

Section 5 - Resignations. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the President or the Secretary of the Corporation, or if he was appointed by an officer or agent in accordance with Section 3 of this Article V, by giving written notice to the officer or agent who appointed him. Any such resignation shall take effect upon its being accepted by the Board of Directors or by the officer or agent appointing the person so resigning.

Section 6 - Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal or disqualification, or any other cause, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term in the manner prescribed by these By-Laws for regular appointments or elections to such offices.

Section 7 - President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation, and, subject to the instructions of the Board of Directors, shall have general charge of the business, affairs and property of the Corporation and control over its other officers, agents and employees. He shall preside at all meetings of the members and of the Board of Directors at which he may be present. He shall sign, with the Secretary any deeds or mortgages, executed on behalf of the Corporation except where required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed and executed and except where the signing and execution thereof shall be delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent. The President shall do and perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors.

Section 8 - Vice-President. At the request of the President, or in his absence or disability, the Vice-President and if there be more than one Vice-President, the Vice-President designated by the Board of Directors, or in the absence of such designation, the Vice-President designated by the President, shall perform all the duties of the President and when so acting shall have all the powers and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President. The Vice-Presidents shall perform such other duties and have such authority as from time to time may be assigned to them by the Board of Directors.

Section 9 - Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meetings of members and of the Board of Directors, and shall see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these By-Laws or as required by law. He shall be custodian of the records, books, reports, statements and other documents of the Corporation and of the seal of the Corporation, and see that the seal is affixed to all documents requiring such seal. He shall keep at the Corporation's registered office or

its principal office in the State of North Carolina a record of the names and addresses of all the members entitled to vote. In general, he shall perform all duties and possess all authority incident to the office of Secretary, and he shall perform such duties and have such other authority as from time to time may be assigned to him by the Board of Directors.

Section 10 - Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have supervision over the funds, securities, receipts and disbursements of the Corporation. He shall keep full and accurate account of the finances of the Corporation in books especially provided for that purpose, and he shall cause a true statement of its assets and liabilities, as of the close of each fiscal year, and of the results of its operations for such fiscal year, all in reasonable detail, to be made and filed at the registered or principal office of the Corporation within four (4) months after the end of such fiscal year. The statement so filed shall be kept available for inspection by any member for a period of ten (10) years and the Treasurer shall mail or otherwise deliver a copy of the latest statement to any member upon his written request for the same. He shall in general perform all duties and shall have all authority incident to the office of Treasurer and shall perform such other duties and have such other authority as from time to time may be assigned or granted to him by the Board of Directors. He may be required to give a bond for the faithful performance of his duties in such form and amount as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 11 - Duties of Officers may be Delegated. In case of the absence of any officer of the Corporation, or for any other reason that the Board may deem sufficient, the Board may delegate the powers or duties of such officer to any other officer or to any director for the time being, provided a majority of the entire Board of Directors concurs therein.

Section 12 - Salaries of Officers. No officer of the Corporation shall be prevented from receiving a salary as such officer or from voting thereon by reason of the fact that he is also a director of the Corporation. The salaries of the officers of the Corporation, including such officers as may be directors of the Corporation, shall be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors, except that the Board of Directors may delegate to any officer who has been given power to appoint subordinate officers or agents, as provided in Section 3 of this Article V, the authority to fix the salaries or other compensation of any such officers or agents appointed by him.

ARTICLE VII

CONTRACTS, LOAN, DEPOSITS, CHECKS, DRAFTS, ETC.

Section 1 - Contracts. Except as otherwise provided in these By-Laws, the Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents to enter into any contract or to execute or deliver any instrument on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2 - Loans. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in its name, unless and except as authorized by the Board of Directors. Any officer or agent of the Corporation thereunto so authorized may effect loans or advances for the Corporation and for such loans and advances may make, execute and deliver promissory notes, bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of the Corporation. Any such officer or agent, when thereunto so authorized, may mortgage, pledge, hypothecate or transfer as security for the payment of any and all loans, evidences of indebtedness and liabilities of the Corporation any real property, including surplus property, and all stocks, bonds, other securities and other personal property at any time held by the Corporation, and to that end may endorse, assign and deliver the same, and do every act and thing necessary or proper in

connection therewith. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 3 - Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Corporation in such banks or trust companies or with such bankers or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select, or as may be selected by any officer or officers, agent or agents of the Corporation to whom such power may from time to time be given by the Board of Directors.

Section 4 - Checks, Drafts Etc. All notes, drafts, acceptances, checks and endorsement or other evidences of indebtedness shall be signed by the President or a Vice-President and by the Secretary or Treasurer, or in such other manner as the Board of Directors from time to time may determine. Endorsements for deposit to the credit of the Corporation in any of its duly authorized depositories will be made by the President or Treasurer or by any officer or agent who may be designated by resolution of the Board of Directors in such manner as such resolution may provide.

Section 5 - Loans to Directors and Officers. No loan shall be made by the Corporation to any of its directors or officers. The directors who vote or assent to the making of such loans, shall be jointly and severally liable to the Corporation for the amount of such loan until the repayment thereof.

ARTICLE VIII

MEMBERSHIP IN THE CORPORATION

Section 1 - Membership. The members of the Corporation shall consist of all the record owners of Dwelling Units or Time Shares in the Condominium known as Hatteras High located in Rodanthe, Dare County, North Carolina, a Declaration of which has been recorded in the Dare County Public Registry, which membership shall also include the Developer so long as it owns any unit in the Condominium. A person, firm corporation or entity capable of holding title to real estate in North Carolina, automatically becomes a member of the Corporation upon a deed of conveyance conveying one or a portion of one of the dwelling units in Hatteras High Condominium to such person, firm, corporation or entity being recorded in the Register of Deeds Office of Dare County, or upon the probate of the will of a deceased owner, the devisee named therein becomes a member, or upon the death of an owner intestate, his heirs at law (under North Carolina law) automatically become members. The holder of legal title of any dwelling unit pursuant to any mortgage, deed of trust or other security agreement shall not be considered a member of the Corporation.

Until such time as the Developer no longer has the right to appoint and remove the members of the Board of Directors and officers as set forth in Section 2 of Article III herein, the Developer shall be entitled to one vote per unit for each of the remaining and unsold proposed developable units for all matters requiring membership vote before a general members meeting of the Association and one vote for each unsold Time share week in Time share units. After such time, the Developer shall retain the right to vote as a member for all matters requiring general membership vote coming before the Association, said vote being equal to one vote per unit of the remaining unsold proposed maximum developable units, not to exceed 49% of the entire membership vote.

Each Dwelling Unit subject to Time Share shall have one vote and the vote shall be cast as determined by a majority vote of the Time Share owners in said unit actually voting on the question.

Section 2 - Terminating Membership. A member's membership in the Corporation is automatically terminated upon his death or

upon the record title to his interest in his dwelling until being transferred out of him in any manner, whether by a voluntary conveyance, a foreclosure for taxes due any governmental authority or foreclosure of a mortgage or deed of trust, or by execution against the real property to satisfy any lien of judgment. If the property of any phase at Hatteras High Condominium is removed from the Unit Ownership Act, North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 47A, all memberships respective to such phase shall be terminated. Any assets remaining after the satisfaction of all liabilities of the Corporation shall be pro-rated among those owners on the date the Condominium was removed from the Unit Ownership Act in the same percentages as the percentages of each member's undivided interest in the common elements.

Section 3 - Transfer of Membership. Each membership in the Corporation shall be appurtenant to the ownership of a dwelling unit in Hatteras High Condominium and no membership shall be transferred or assigned except upon the transfer of the record title to the dwelling unit itself.

Section 4 - Suspension of Membership. The Board of Directors shall have the authority to suspend a member's rights of membership, which in effect shall deny that member the right to vote on any matter requiring a membership vote and further shall deny that member the right to the use of any of the recreational facilities of the surplus elements, if that member is in default in the payment of any assessment for common or surplus expenses levied by the Corporation, and said suspension shall remain in effect until such assessment has been paid. The Board of Directors further shall have the authority to suspend a member's membership, after due notice and hearing, for any violation of any rule or regulation established by the Declaration of Hatteras High Condominium, these By-Laws or by the Board of Directors governing the use of the common and surplus elements and facilities, and said suspension shall remain in effect until said violation has been corrected, terminated or satisfied.

ARTICLE IX

ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONDOMINIUM

Section 1 - Management. The management of the Condominium shall be the responsibility of the Board of Directors pursuant to the general powers vested in said Board in Section 1 of Article III above. The Board of Directors shall be responsible for contracting with various individuals, firms and corporations, whether one or more, for the maintenance and operation of all the common elements of the Condominium, said contracts, except as herein set forth, to include a right of termination without penalty upon 90 days notice. The Board of Directors shall have authority to revise, alter or terminate all contracts, agreements, or dismiss any personnel, wherein the service to be performed is unsatisfactory or undesirable, or is not of the caliber of that contacted for. The Board of Directors shall direct the Treasurer to pay all routine maintenance costs anticipated and set out in the annual operating budget and also to pay for all services contracted for by the Board of Directors pursuant to the terms of any and all such contracts. All other expenditures shall be made only after the written consent has been obtained from a majority of the Board of Directors then in office. The treasurer shall file such written consents with the books of the Corporation.

No contract shall be entered into by the Board of Directors regarding the management of any time share program involving any phase of the Condominium which shall exceed one year in duration, but said contract may be renewable from year to year.

During such time as the Developer shall have the reserved right to control and appoint the Board of Directors (as set forth in Section 2 of Article III herein), the Developer in order to

assure proper maintenance during the Development of the Condominium, by contract and agreement with the Association, shall reserve the right to be or select the entity or firm that will be employed for the maintenance of the common elements of the Condominium. The fees and charges for such maintenance shall be reasonable and comparable with the costs that would otherwise be charged by local persons, firms or other entities for the same or similar services. After such time as the transfer of the control of the Board of Directors, or an earlier relinquishment thereof, the aforementioned maintenance contract shall be let by the Association provided that by its term: it shall not exceed one year in duration, but may be automatically renewable unless terminated ninety (90) days prior to the end of the contract; and said contract shall provide that it may be terminated at any time without cause or penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice.

Section 2 - Common and Surplus Assessments. All unit owners of each phase shall pay their share of the common and surplus expenses according to the Declaration as determined by the budget which shall be adopted at each annual meeting of the phase members, or subsequently amended by any special meeting of the phase members, in monthly, quarterly, semi-annual or annual payments, said payments to be made in advance of the first day of the period for which said payment is made. The Developer shall pay its full share of common expenses for each completed and constructed dwelling unit of each phase it owns until legal title is transferred to a subsequent purchaser. In addition, the Developer shall pay his share of surplus expenses as determined under the Declaration.

The Board of Directors shall, prior to the annual meeting of the members, prepare and adopt a budget for each separate phase for the ensuing year showing anticipated receipts and disbursements for said year to be recommended to the membership of each phase for its adoption at its annual meeting. A copy of the proposed budget, indicating each unit owner's proposed assessment, shall be sent to each unit owner of each respective phase with the notice of the annual meeting.

The Board of Directors of the Association shall have the sole authority, without consent of the members, to prepare and adopt a budget for the surplus property, and assess the expenses thereof as determined by and in accordance with the Declaration.

The budget shall contain provisions for a reserve fund sufficient to meet the anticipated replacement of personal property, fixtures and equipment and other common elements that will be replaced due to ordinary wear and tear. There shall be adopted a schedule of depreciation for such property in accordance with good and acceptable accounting practices, and the reserve fund shall be maintained in an amount equal to the accumulated depreciation in accordance with this schedule.

The Board of Directors may authorize a unit owner to pay his common assessment to a mortgagee of a first lien mortgage upon the condition that said mortgagee agrees to transfer over to the Association's Treasurer all such assessments so collected by it by the 20th day of each month. Any payments made pursuant to such authorization shall in no way affect the Association's right to a lien for unpaid common assessments as provided in the Declaration for any sums not aptly furnished the Association's Treasurer.

Section 3 - Administrative Regulation. The Board of Directors shall have the power and authority to adopt and amend administrative rules and regulations governing the details of the operation and use of the common and surplus areas and facilities and governing the personal conduct of the members and their guests or lessees thereon, and such rules and regulations shall remain in force and effect until rescinded or amended by the Board of Directors, or until repealed or altered by the members as hereinafter provided.

Section 4 - Receipts and Expenditures. The Board of Directors shall keep detailed, accurate records of each respective phase in chronological order of the receipts and expenditures affecting the common elements, specifying and identifying the maintenance and repair expenses of the common elements and any other expenses incurred within said phase. Both said book and the vouchers accrediting the entries thereupon shall be available for examination by respective phase unit owners, their duly authorized agents or attorneys and first mortgagees, at convenient hours on working days that shall be set and announced for general knowledge. All Books and Records shall be kept in accordance with good and accepted accounting practices.

Section 5 - Assessment Statements. The Board of Directors, upon request of a grantee of a dwelling unit, shall furnish said grantee a statement of the unpaid assessments against said grantee's grantor, and such grantee shall not be liable for, nor shall the unit conveyed to said grantee be subject to a lien for, any unpaid assessments in excess of the amount therein set forth. The Board of Directors, upon request of a first mortgagee, shall furnish said mortgagee written notification of any default by said mortgagee's unit owner in the performance of such unit owner's obligation under the Unit Ownership Act, the Declaration and these By-Laws which is not cured within thirty (30) days.

Section 6 - Contingency Fund. Every budget adopted must provide for the creation or continuation of a contingency fund to be used in the event of any casualty loss to any common element or facility. To establish or continue the contingency fund, the periodic payments which each member would otherwise be required to pay, as determined by the budget without reference to the contingency fund, shall be increased by at least 5%, and in addition the first payment required in connection with any dwelling unit shall be increased by an amount sufficient to make that unit's pro-rata contribution equal to that sum of the unit which has made contributions to the contingency fund for the longest period of time. The payments as herein provided for the contingency fund shall be effective at all times unless the contingency fund shall have on hand or deposit the sum of Two Thousand Dollars (\$2,000.00), and at other times as may be approved by the members in the adoption of the budget.

The contingency fund so collected shall be maintained in a separate account and may be used only to replace or repair common elements or facilities which are lost or destroyed by fire, storm, theft, or other casualty not adequately covered by insurance. The term "other casualty" shall be deemed to include any event due to some sudden, unexpected or unusual cause, but in no event shall the contingency fund be used for the payment of that portion of any loss or damage due to ordinary wear and tear.

ARTICLE X

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1 - Corporate Seal. The corporate seal shall be in such form as shall be approved from time to time by the Board of Directors.

Section 2 - Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall be established by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 3 - Dividends. No dividend shall be paid and no part of the income of the Corporation shall be distributed to the members, directors or officers.

Section 4 - Stock. The Corporation shall not have nor shall it issue shares of stock.

Section 5 - Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice is required to be given to any member or director under the provisions of the North Carolina Non-Profit Corporation Act, or

under the provisions of the Charter of By-Laws of this Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.

Section 6 - Inspection of Books and Records. Any member, his agent or attorney has the right to inspect all the books and records of this Corporation attributable to his phase for any purpose at any reasonable time.

Section 7 - Amendments. Except as otherwise herein provided, these By-Laws may be amended or repealed and new By-laws may be adopted by the affirmative vote of those persons representing not less than 75% of the undivided interest in the common elements present in person or proxy at a regular or special meeting of the members and not by less than two-thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of Directors then in office. All members of the Corporation shall be bound by any amendment enacted as herein specified when the same is duly passed and set forth in an amended declaration, but said amendment shall not become operative until duly recorded in the Office of the Dare County Register of Deeds.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no amendment to these By-Laws may discriminate against the members of the Condominium nor favor the members of the Condominium to the disadvantage of any other members, nor in any way affect their fundamental interest in or share of expenses in the common or surplus elements as granted under the Declaration, unless each member so discriminated against and all record owners of liens thereof, shall consent to said amended, repealed, or new By-Law.

Section 8 - Definitions. The definitions of terms used in the North Carolina Unit Ownership Act and the Declaration of Unit Ownership of Hatteras High shall be applicable where such terms are used in these By-Laws.

I certify the foregoing to be the By-Laws of the Hatteras High Condominium Association, Inc., as adopted at the first meeting of Directors on _____, 1985.

Secretary

Satisfaction - Cancelled upon presentation and exhibit of the original Deed of Trust
and 1 Notes marked, "Paid" 4.5.88

signed Piedmont Trust Bank

By James H. Johnson, Jr. - VP

This the 14 day of April 19 88

Dorris A. Fry
Assistant Register of Deeds

Prepared by and return to:
John G. Gaw, Jr.
Box 1895
Devil Hills, N.C. 27948

BR 402 PG 0580

FILED

'85 MAY 28 AM 8 36

DORRIS A. FRY
REGISTER OF DEEDS
DARE COUNTY, N.C.

NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY

DEED OF TRUST

THIS DEED OF TRUST made this 22nd day of May, 1985, by and between Lifestyle Homes, Inc., a Virginia Corporation, to John G. Gaw, Jr., Trustee, for Piedmont Trust Bank, beneficiary (the Designation Grantor, Trustee, and Beneficiary as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns, and shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as required by context).

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS, the Grantor is indebted to the Beneficiary in the principal sum of NINE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO/100 (\$900,000.00) as evidenced by a promissory note of even date herewith, the terms of which are incorporated herein by reference. The promissory note secured hereby is payable ON DEMAND but in any event, the indebtedness secured hereby is due and payable on May 1, 1986.

NOW, THEREFORE, as security for said debt and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Grantor has bargained, sold, given, granted and conveyed and does hereby present bargain, sell, give, grant and convey to said Trustee, his heirs, or successors, and assigns, the parcel(s) of land situated in Kinnekeet Township, Dare County, North Carolina, including all buildings and improvements thereon and furniture, fixtures, and appliances therein and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a nail in the pavement in the South edge of the KOA campground entrance road and the eastern right of way or margin of N.C. State Highway No. 12, said beginning point also being located North 5 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds East 300 feet from a round concrete monument located in the eastern right of way or margin of said N.C. State Highway No. 12 and the Northwest corner of the property now or formerly owned by Glenn C. Price; thence running South 74 degrees 55 minutes 05 seconds East 1,599.18 feet along and with the South boundary of the property now or formerly owned by Hatteras Properties (KOA Campground) to a monument, said monument being in and marking the Western boundary of the Cape Hatteras National Seashore and a corner; thence turning and running South 08 degrees 47 minutes 13 seconds West 297.85 feet along and with the Western boundary of the Cape Hatteras National Seashore to a post and a corner; thence turning and running North 74 degrees 55 minutes 05 seconds West 1,583.19 feet along and with the North boundary of the property now or formerly owned by Glenn C. Price to a round concrete monument located on the eastern right of way or margin of North Carolina Highway No. 12 and a corner; thence turning and running along and with the eastern right of way or margin of North Carolina Highway No. 12 North 05 degrees 45 minutes 00 seconds East